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MEMORANDUM 

 

 
 
TO: TONYA TILLMAN 

 
FROM: Terry Gooch                 
 
DATE: February 19, 2010 
 
RE: MEAL PRICES for 2010/2011 

 

 

I recommend that student meal prices remain the same for the 2010/2011 school year.  Meal 
prices increased for 2008/09, and we should be able to maintain those prices for at least another 
year. 
 
The Breakfast for Champions program continues to provide a great number of students with the 
proper nutrition to get their day started.  I sincerely believe this program should remain at no 
charge to those students as a means of assisting in the educational process.   
 
Adult meal prices will remain approximately equal to the reimbursement and commodities 
received for free students.  Therefore, we will continue to be within TDA and USDA regulations 
in regards to adult meal prices and adult meal services will not be supported by revenue from 
student meal services. 
 
      Current Meal Prices 

Breakfast Lunch 
Elementary Student         n/c  $1.75 
Secondary Student    $1.00  $2.00 
Elem. Reduced-Price         n/c  $  .40 
Sec. Reduced-Price    $ .30  $  .40 
   
Thank you for your continued support of this program. 
 

 
 


